

School: Orange High School

Called to order at 3:49 pm by *Diego Paz*

Voting Membership:

Glenna Buttrey Arturo Uriostegui Giselle Bustrum _____ John Ortega _____ Ashley Sanchez
 Robert Drake _____ Dennis McCuiston Stephanie Brady-Haley Salley Bowman _____ Juan Melendez-Torres _____
 Maria Guerrero Alma Chavez _____ Evangelina Ocampo _____ Diego Paz Juana Alvarez
 Leighanna Sears _____

Quorum per By-laws (50%) present: - yes: no: _____

Others Present: *Tran Tran, Alexander Cervantes, Kami Kenyon*

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Review/Approve Agenda

Approval of Agenda: Approved: Amended: _____

Motion to approve by Arturo Uriostegui, 2nd by Stephanie Brady-Haley - Motion approved

Review/Approve Minutes from SSC meeting held on March 14, 2022

Approval of Minutes: Approved: Amended: _____

Motion to approve by Arturo Uriostegui, 2nd by Juana Alvarez- Motion approved

1. Review Roles/Membership up for Election – Tran Tran
 - 3 classroom teachers – Brady-Haley, Drake, Uriostegui
 - Suggested nominations to be held in August in staff meeting/Voting through Google Form
 - 2 Parent/Community Members – Chavez and Bowman
 - 4 students (one per grade level)
 - Suggested vetting of students nominated/Requires change to bylaws/To be discussed
 - Note previously filled by ASB Vice Presidents
2. Review/Approve Additional Action on Single Plan for Student Achievement – Tran Tran
 - Action 1:8 Transportation for field trips to encourage college goal setting, and increase college and career indicator

Motion to approve by Arturo Uriostegui, 2nd by Stephanie Brady-Haley- Motion approved
3. Students' Report – Ashley Sanchez and Diego Paz
 - JROTC Summer Field Trip @ Camp Pendleton
 - Simon Scholar's lunch with Professors
 - 4.0 Luncheon went well
 - Prom tickets on sale
 - Elections – applications closing
4. Principal's Report – Dennis McCuiston
 - Looking at ways to open opportunities for field trips (SPSA Action 1.8) and Pride System Review
 - Construction Projects
 - Phase 2 to begin summer
 - Roof renovations to gym/summer
 - Little Theatre/possibly unusable for next year due to construction and Access issues/addition of restrooms and HVAC
 - Cafeteria/roof, flooring, paint, nesting tables and chairs, stage work/summer
 - Question regarding housing of administration during construction (Brady-Haley) – Attendance and Administration (305)/
Counseling (300)/ Copiers (306)

5. Public Comment
-Penny Drive collected \$10,000 – Kenyon

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:18 pm by Stephanie Brady-Haley, 2nd by Arturo Uriostegui– Motion Approved

Next Meeting: May 9, 2022 @ 3:45 pm Room 603

Minutes submitted Monday April 11, 2022 at 5:17 pm by Glenna Buttrey

Signature: *glenna Buttrey* Date: April 11, 2022